

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION II SAM NUNN ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 61 FORSYTH STREET, SW, SUITE 23T85 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8931

July 7, 2006

EA-06-132

Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. ATTN: Mr. D. E. Grissette, Vice President P. O. Box 1295
Birmingham, AL 35201-1295

SUBJECT: MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT - PUBLIC MEETING

REGULATORY CONFERENCE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT -

DOCKET NOs. 50-424, 50-425

Dear Mr. Grissette:

This letter confirms the telephone conversation between Jack Stringfellow of your staff and Lee Miller of this office on June 27, 2006, concerning a Regulatory Conference, being conducted at your request, which has been scheduled for July 26, 2006, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The meeting notice, which provides additional details, is enclosed. The purpose of the Regulatory Conference is to discuss the risk significance of the inspection finding documented in Inspection Report 05000424/200609, 05000425/200609. This finding involved a risk-significant performance deficiency involving a failure of the licensee's exercise critique process to identify a weakness associated with an Risk Significant Planning Standard that was determined to be a Drill/Exercise Performance - Performance Indicator opportunity failure and was preliminarily characterized as WHITE, e.g., an issue having Low to moderate increased importance to safety. In addition, the conference will also address the apparent violation associated with the inspection finding.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR) or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's Agencywide Document Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Should you have any questions concerning this conference, please contact me at (404) 562-4653.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Brian R. Bonser, Chief Plant Support Branch 2 Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 50-424, 50-425 License No.: NPF-68, NPF-81

Enclosure: (See page 2)

SNC 2

Enclosure: As Stated

cc w/encl:
J. T. Gasser
Executive Vice President
Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc.
Electronic Mail Distribution

T. E. Tynan

General Manager, Plant Vogtle Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. Electronic Mail Distribution

N. J. Stringfellow Manager-Licensing Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. Electronic Mail Distribution

Bentina C. Terry Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. Bin B-022 P. O. Box 1295 Birmingham, AL 35201-1295

Director, Consumers' Utility Counsel Division Governor's Office of Consumer Affairs 2 M. L. King, Jr. Drive Plaza Level East; Suite 356 Atlanta, GA 30334-4600

Office of the County Commissioner Burke County Commission Waynesboro, GA 30830

Director, Department of Natural Resources 205 Butler Street, SE, Suite 1252 Atlanta, GA 30334

Manager, Radioactive Materials Program Department of Natural Resources Electronic Mail Distribution

Attorney General Law Department 132 Judicial Building Atlanta, GA 30334

(cc w/encl cont'd - See page 3)

SNC 3

(cc w/encl cont'd)
Laurence Bergen
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
Electronic Mail Distribution

Resident Manager
Oglethorpe Power Corporation
Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Plant
Electronic Mail Distribution

Arthur H. Domby, Esq. Troutman Sanders Electronic Mail Distribution

Senior Engineer - Power Supply Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia Electronic Mail Distribution

Reece McAlister Executive Secretary Georgia Public Service Commission 244 Washington Street, SW Atlanta, GA 30334

Distribution (Email):

C. Gratton, NRR RIDSNRRDIRS

PUBLIC

OEMAIL

OEWEB

PMNS

Region II Regional Coordinator

NRR Enforcement Coordinator

C. Evans, Enforcement Officer and Regional Counsel, RII

K. Clark, Public Affairs Officer, RII

R. Hannah, Public Affairs Officer, RII

J. Coleman, Chief, Resource Management Branch, RII

Region II Administrator's Secretary

Region II Division Directors and Deputies

Headquarters Operations Officer

C. Carpenter, NRR DISP/PIPB

PUBLIC

SUBJECT: Regulatory Conference

FACILITY: Vogtle Electric Generating Plant

DOCKETS: 50-424, 50-425

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, July 26, 2006

Time e.g. 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. (EDT)

LOCATION: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region II

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 61 Forsyth Street, S.W., Suite 23T85

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8931

PURPOSE: Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. requested a Regulatory

Conference to present their perspectives on the facts and assumptions used by the NRC to arrive at the finding, involving the failure of the Vogtle full-scale exercise critique to identify a weakness associated with a risk-significant planning standard (RSPS) that was determined to be a

Drill/Exercise Performance (DEP) Performance Indicator (PI) opportunity

failure, and its significance.

This is a newly scheduled meeting. The NRC's Policy Statement, "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," effective May 28, 2002, applies to this meeting. The policy statement may be found on the

NRC Web site, www.nrc.gov.

CATEGORY: This is a **Category 1** meeting: The public is invited to observe this

meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with the NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned.

NRC OFFICE(S)

PARTICIPATING: NSIR, Region II

OTHER

ORGANIZATIONS

PARTICIPATING: Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

Dr. W. Travers, Regional Administrator, RII V. McCree, Director of Reactor Safety (DRS)

J. Shea, Deputy Director of Reactor Projects (DRP)

S. Shaeffer, Chief, Reactor Projects Branch 2 B. Bonser, Chief, Plant Support Branch 2

L. Miller, Plant Support Branch 2

J. Kreh, Plant Support Branch 2

LICENSEE

D. Grissette, Vice President Nuclear

T. Tynan, General Manager, Plant Vogtle

N. Stringfellow, Manager-Licensing

B. George, Manager, Nuclear Licensing

A. Thornhill, Managing Attorney and Compliance Manager

R. Brown, Training and Emergency Preparedness Manager

W. Lee, Corporate Emergency Preparedness Manager

L. Mayo, Site Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

P. Rushton, Nuclear Support General Manager,

MEETING CONTACT: L. Miller, NRC, RII

404-562-4676 LRM@nrc.gov EA-06-132

Southern Nuclear Operating Company, Inc. ATTN: Mr. D. E. Grissette, Vice President P. O. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201-1295

SUBJECT: MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT - PUBLIC MEETING

REGULATORY CONFERENCE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT -

DOCKET NOs. 50-424, 50-425

Dear Mr. Grissette:

This letter confirms the telephone conversation between Jack Stringfellow of your staff and Lee Miller of this office on June 27, 2006, concerning a Regulatory Conference, being conducted at your request, which has been scheduled for July 26, 2006, from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The meeting notice, which provides additional details, is enclosed. The purpose of the Regulatory Conference is to discuss the risk significance of the inspection finding documented in Inspection Report 05000424/200609, 05000425/200609. This finding involved a risk-significant performance deficiency involving a failure of the licensee's exercise critique process to identify a weakness associated with an Risk Significant Planning Standard that was determined to be a Drill/Exercise Performance - Performance Indicator opportunity failure and was preliminarily characterized as WHITE, e.g., an issue having Low to moderate increased importance to safety. In addition, the conference will also address the apparent violation associated with the inspection finding.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR) or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's Agencywide Document Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Should you have any questions concerning this conference, please contact me at (404) 562-4653.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Brian R. Bonser, Chief Plant Support Branch 2 Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 50-424, 50-425 License No.: NPF-68, NPF-81

Enclosure: (See page 2)

□ PUBLICLY AVAILABLE □ NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE □ SENSITIVE □ NON-SENSITIVE

ADAMS:

Yes ACCESSION NUMBER:

OFFICE	RII:DRS		RII:DRS		RII:DRP								
SIGNATURE	RA			RA		RA							
NAME	LMILLER	ILLER		BBONSER		SSCHAFFER							
DATE	7/5/2006	7/	/2006	7/7/2006		7/5/2006		7/	/2006	7/	/2006	7/	/2006
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES	NO	YES	NO	YES	NO	YES	NO	YES	NO	YES	NO